

Terms and Conditions for Rockit Performing Arts

Terms and Conditions - Rockit Performing Arts

Enrolment and Fees

- 1. Fees are charged per semester, which includes classes running through the April and October school holidays.
- 2. Payment of fees secures your child's position in the Semester program.
- 3. Fees are non-refundable and non-transferrable.
- 4. No deductions or refunds are given for missed classes, including holidays.
- 5. Students are not permitted to attend class if fees have not been paid.
- 6. New students may enrol in a 4-week trial period. If unsatisfied after 4 lessons, fees will be refunded.
- 7. Payment options:
- Full payment by invoice due date
- Flexible payment plans (available through Class Manager Enrolment Portal)
- 8. Late fees of \$20 will be charged for payments not made by the due date.

Refund Policy

- 1. Ticket sales and video download purchases are non-refundable.
- 2. No refunds are given for missed classes or holidays.

Attendance and Participation

- 1. Make-up classes are not available for missed lessons.
- 2. Students must book classes in advance via the Rockit Performing Arts website.
- 3. Entry to class more than fifteen minutes after the start time is prohibited.
- 4. Classes do not run on public holidays. Students can attend a make up lesson in the week prior OR after.
- 5. If the temperature is above 32 degrees, classes will be cancelled for student safety. Only specific classes will go ahead if we can safely run them. Families will be notified.

Health and Safety



- 1. Participants are responsible for ensuring they are physically and medically fit for the class.
- 2. Students must take care of their personal safety during classes.
- 3. Students must not attempt routines or skills beyond their ability level.

Behaviour and Conduct

- 1. Respectful behaviour is expected towards other students, staff, and guests.
- 2. Inappropriate behaviour, including verbal or physical intimidation, harassment, or discrimination, is not tolerated.

Attire and Equipment

- 1. It is mandatory for students to wear a Rockit t-shirt along with black leggings or shorts to class. Casual clothing is not permitted for safety and modesty reasons. Booty shorts and crop tops are not allowed in the studio.
- 2. Personal belongings should be kept in designated areas. Rockit Performing Arts is not responsible for lost or stolen items.
- 3. Students must bring a bottle of water to each class.
- 4. Students must wear appropriate dance shoes to each class.
- 5. If students are dressed inappropriately they may be asked to sit out of class.

Photography and Marketing

Photos and videos may be taken by staff during events and classes for promotional purposes. Consent is implied upon enrolment unless notified in writing.

Students, parents, audience members, and the general public are not permitted to film classes or events involving Rockit Performing Arts students due to child safety concerns. Individuals who film classes or events and upload the footage to social media will face suspension and may be subject to expulsion.

Changes to Terms and Conditions

1. Rockit Performing Arts reserves the right to modify these terms and conditions. Any changes will be communicated to enrolled students and their families.

By enrolling in classes at Rockit Performing Arts, you agree to abide by these terms and conditions.



Created by: Noni Vassos, Director / Founder, Rockit Performing Arts

Date: Updated August 2024